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RFP 3679: Dual Language Immersion  
Program Evaluation 

Addendum I 
 

Q: What is the anticipated duration of the evaluation? Is the selected vendor eligible for renewals? 
A: The anticipated duration of the evaluation is one year with no renewals. 
 
Q: How long has this particular Dual Language Immersion program been in place? 
A: The first cohort began in the Dual Language Immersion program in September of 2009. 
 
Q: Is there a current/recent evaluation vendor? 
A: There is not a current/recent evaluation vendor. 
 
Q: Regarding: “no other requirements” for entry other than lottery process; is there initial screening for language 

primacy/language skills level? 
A: For kindergarten entry, there are no other requirements besides enrollment in kindergarten in the district.  We 

collaborate with our Special Education department on individual student cases. The program maintains a waitlist 
through the middle of grade 1 in which students need to show competency in academics.  For English Learners in 
semester two of grade 1 or higher, students are interviewed using curricular materials to assess the student’s 
Spanish Language skills to determine admittance. We utilize the same process for students transferring from 
another Dual Language Immersion program. 

 
Q: Does the MS program at Reynolds only accept students starting at Kg at the elementary program at Wharton? How 

is a 50-50 balance maintained in light of program attrition? 
A: Students in the elementary program at Wharton transition to Reynolds Middle School for an advanced Spanish class 

in the students’ schedules.  They do not receive additional content instruction in Spanish. 
 
Q: How many students and classes? 
A: There is one class per grade level in kindergarten through fifth grade.  Classroom capacity is 25 students.  At the 

middle school, students receive a Spanish class in their schedule each year. Classroom capacity is also 25 students.  
 
Q: Is the winning vendor expected to sub-contract with M-WBEs? 
A: There is no requirement to subcontract any portion of the work; however, if your initial intentions include the use of 

sub-contractors, they too should be identified on Attachment D. 
 
Q: Do vendors need to submit the required insurance forms or does that happen after the award is made? 
A: The required insurance forms will only be collected from the vendor who is awarded the contract. This will be 

specified in the contract issued post-award. 
 
Q: Section 7.7.d Excess (Umbrella Liability.  This section expresses the need for Excess Liability coverage of $1,000,000 

unless waived by District.  In talking with our insurance company, they have verified compliance with all other 
insurance requirements.  Can you please tell me how or in what circumstances the Excess Liability coverage can be 
waived by the District?  We have contracted with districts for nearly 20 years and have not seen this as a 
requirement.  Any additional information would be greatly appreciated. 

A:  The district is willing to waive the requirements of the $1MM Excess Liability policy for this contract. 
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Q: Is the evaluation something that the District is wanting to have completed by the end of the school year in one or 
several visits, or is the evaluation purpose to gathering data over a long period of time over multiple visits? 

A: The district is seeking to complete the evaluation by the end of the year with multiple opportunities for in person 
and virtual visits. 

 
Q: With travel and crowd limitations due to the pandemic, is the district open to the site evaluation taking place 

virtually?  Our virtual site visit format is able to capture all data and stakeholder perspectives that we do on-site, 
except for actual classroom visit experience. 

A:  The district is open to a virtual evaluation.  However, we are looking for a vendor to capture the classroom 
experience as well. 

 
Q: Is the evaluation limited to data gathered from the district, Wharton Elementary and Reynolds Middle School, or is 

there a desire to explore K-12 dual language pathway readiness by also including the feeder high school? 
A:  The purpose of the evaluation is to determine the effectiveness of the program. The district is open to engaging in 

conversations around the inclusion of high school data. 
 
Q: Is the district hoping to partner with a research firm to conduct the evaluation, or is it appropriate for an 

experienced dual language practitioner organization like ours, with an established Site Evaluation Readiness & 
Effectiveness Process offering? 

A:  The district is expecting a vendor to be knowledgeable in the field of Dual Language Immersion, particularly in best 
practices in instruction and effective programming. 

 
Q: Does the district expect, or recommend, the vendor to use survey/questionnaire methods, in addition to the 

qualitative methods mentioned in the RFP? 
A:  Survey and/or questionnaire methods would be acceptable methods of gathering additional qualitative data. 
 


